

**AGENDA**  
**NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE**  
**MEETING**  
**Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2018**  
**Town Hall**

**Welcome**

1. Apologies (Tim)
2. Update from each working group – progress report
  - a. Town Centre (Stuart)
  - b. Future development of Housing, Employment and Grey infrastructure for Shaftesbury (Tim)
  - c. Green spaces, Wildlife, walking and cycling route/ Green infrastructure (Lee and Rachel)
  - d. Community and Leisure facilities (Brie)
  - e. Character, Design, History and Heritage (review progress at the next meeting)
3. Parking study update (Tim)
4. Cone views – survey (Tim)
5. Vision (Tim)
6. Way of working update and meeting schedule (Brie)
7. Review and next steps (all)

